Republic of the Philippines
Office of the President

BCDA

Bases Conversion and
Development Authority BAGONG PILIPINAS

Bids and Awards Committee for Goods (BAC-G)

PROCUREMENT OF ICT ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SUBSCRIPTION WITH ON-SITE
ENGINEERS

BID BULLETIN NO. 2

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries raised during the Pre-bid Conference on 08 July 2025 at 1:00
PM and other matters related to the above Project.

A, QUERIES/QUESTIONS FROM THE PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

QUERY CLARIFICATION
1. Clarification under Technical Specification 5.6 | None. The SolarWinds Network Performance
- SolarWinds Network Performance Monitor | Monitor SLX (unlimited elements- Standard
SLX (unlimited elements- Standard Polling | Polling Throughput) is the full description of
Throughput) - License with 1st-year | the license needed.
Maintenance

Does this item don't have a separate Annex?

2. Clarification under Technical Specification 6.6 | Yes.
- Contact service in receive calls /emails trom
Onsite Engineers or BCDA

Is the contact Service refers to a Helpdesk
System which has a ticketing system which
will be assigned to the appropriate [T
personnel based on the issue’s type and

priority?
3. Clarification under Technical Specification 7.0 | No. The On-Site Engineers do not need to be
- On Site Engineers - 3 pax regular employees of the Bidder.

Are the On-Site Engineers should be a regular | The bidder should attach the Curriculum Vitae

employee of the Bidder? and Certificate of Employment of their
nominated On-site Engineers during Bid
submission.

4. Clarification under Technical Specification 7.2 | No. The On-Site Engineers do not need to be
- Each engineer must have at least 2 years of | regular employees of the Bidder.
experience as network technical support.
The bidder should attach the Curriculum Vitae
Are the On-Site Engineers should be a regular | Certificate of Employment of their nominated

employee of the Bidder? On-site Engineers during Bid submission.
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5. Clarification under Technical Specification | Yes. The certified PMP needs to be a regular
Other Requirement no, 4. - Bidder must have | employee of the Bidder.
at least one (1) Certified Project Management
professional (PMP) with not less than one (1) | The bidder should attach the Curriculum Vitae
year of relevant experience. and Certificate of Employment for its certified

PMP personnel during its Bid submission.

The Certified PMP should be a regular
employee of the Bidder?

6. Clarification under Technical Specification | Yes. The locally-based Cisco-Certified

Other Requirement no, 5. - Bidder must have
locally-based Cisco-Certified  personnel
possessing any of the following wvalid
certification

combinations:

+ Cisco Certified Internetwork Expert (CCIE)
and Cisco Certified Network Associate

personnel needs to be a regular employee of the
Bidder.

The bidder should attach the Curriculum Vitae
and Certificate of Employment for each of their
locally-based Cisco-Certified personnel during
its Bid submission.

BAGONG PILIPINAS

(CCNA); or
* Cisco Certified Network Professional

(CCNP) and Cisco Certified Network
Associate (CCNA); or
* Cisco Certified Internetwork Expert

(CCIE), Cisco Certified Network Professional
(CCNP), AND Cisco Certified Network
Associate (CCNA).

Should the Cisco Certified Personnel be a
regular employee of the Bidder?

7. Does the Project don't have Bid Reference no.? | The Project Bid Reference no. is BG2025-177.

B. Please take note of the following schedule:

ACTIVITIES
Deadline of Submission and Receipt of Bids

DATE/SCHEDULE
9:00 AM, 22 July 2025 (Tuesday)

10:00 AM, 22 July 2025 (Tuesday)

Opening of Bids

The above changes further amend the bidding documents accordingly. The Submission and Opening
of Bids will be conducted face-to-face at the BCDA Corporate Center, 2nd Floor, Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31st St. corner 2nd Ave, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City. Alternatively,
bidders may opt to attend online via Zoom. The meeting link will be provided upon request by the
prospective bidders to the BAC-G Secretariat through the email address bacgsecretariat@bceda.gov.ph.
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For those attending in person, please consider the following guidelines:

a.  Attendees to the Opening of Bids are expected to follow the BCDA Health
protocols; and

b.  Observers/representatives who show signs of flu-related symptoms are advised to
attend online and will not be allowed to enter the BCDA premises.

This Bid Bulletin is being issued pursuant to Sections 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184.

Issued on 15 July 2025 (Tuesday) in Taguig City.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

__ ENGR-MARK P. TYRRES
Chairperson
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